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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 1:38 PM

To: Jocelyn Ng

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: MV - SGG5362C ; DOA: 21/10/2019
Dear Jocelyn,

The MV of SGG 5362C is $16K-S18K(est) as at Oct’19.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 3:55 PM
Subject: MV - SGG5362C ; DOA: 21/10/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.
Thank you

Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

Q00

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg X

AMember of BEYNIR INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 3:55 PM

Subject: MV - SGG5362C ; DOA: 21/10/2019

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Transfer Fee Enquiry.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you
Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng PN

Executive, Claims Services '
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singgpore 048581 | T: +65 6220

0006

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of RUEYANRE INSURANCE GROUP

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
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
993H

SGG5362C

No

24 Qct 2019
TOYOTA
WISH18A
Grey

2006
1272573788
ZNE100306944
97.0 kW (130 bhp)
$18,115.00

16 May 2006

16 May 2006

1

$19,927.00

Forfeited

$0.00

15 May 2021

E - Open Category
5

$23,024.00
$7,169.00
$7,169.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Oct 2019
poa: =21fio)19
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L AN ALK 1O Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

[TovoTA WisH | [Prcerange v [ Deprecition

(> 10year(: V] [Vehice Type ] B

“{ome » Used Cars » The Car Dealer Pte Ltd » Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till 04/2021)

Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till 04/2021)

rview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

Price $16,800
Depreciation $11,270 /yr Reg Date 21-Apr-2006
(1yr Smths 27days COE left)
Mileage 138,000 km (10.2k /yr) Manufactured 2006
Road Tax $1,264 /yr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $7,072 as of today (change) oMV $23,322
COE $23,725 ARF $25,655
Engine Cap 1,794 cc Power 97.0 kW (130 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,300 kg No. of Owners 2

Type of Vehicle MPV

Features

Responsive And Powerful 1.8L 16 Valves VWT-i DOHC Engine, SRS Airbags, ABS, Digital Climate Aircon Control
View specs of the Toyota Wish (2008-2009)

: L1 =
Accessories ' Location Map |
Leather Seats, Sport Rims, Factory Fitted 7" DVD Player, Bluetooth, Reverse Camera, Sensors, Auto Retractable ‘
Folding Mirrors
Shortlist Compare Add nate
Description Report Error More Actions
2 Owners Only, Low Mileage Of 138,000 Km For A 13 Year Old Car, Showroom Condition, View Strictly By
Appointment At Sengkang Area.
Seller Information
Category Company The Car Dealer Pte Ltd
COE Car, Premium Ad Car » dealer's pricelist
» 4 vehs sold | 5 vehs available
Status | Address 269 Compassvale Link
Available Search cars nearby this location
Contact Person(s)  Yeo Chien Peng 9751680:
Resources Nicholas Lee 8752772¢

STQ Vehicle Evaluation
v assacren Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally, Find out more

@\ Car Valuation - Free
o' Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started

sted on: 07-Oct-2019 | Last Updated on: 07-Oct-2019

fransfi $25



